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Rivera, Maribel

ah "

" From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner

Division of Corporations

850-245-6989

Fictitious Name Address Change

.Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:50 PM

Rivera, Maribel
FW: Change Business Address For Forever Wood Floors

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided {o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Deiza Rivera [mailto:delza@trinityinsuranceonline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Change Business Address For Forever Wood Floors

Good Afternoon:

Name of the Business: Forever Wood Floor Corp

FEI/EIN Number 205841131

Document #P06000134861

Old Address 19500 Sw 121 Ave Miami, Fl 33177

Change address to read 15780 Sw 141 St Miami, Fl 33196

Every thing else still the same

Thank You

Osmany Fagundo

DELZA I RIVERA



